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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent:  Tuesday, July 21, 2009 10:56 AM

To: ‘Dupuy, Siobhan'

Cc: '‘Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.
Siobhan,
| just spoke with Ms. Harduvel and she said she will contact the applicant and try and get the information you
requested, and let us know by COB Monday, 7/27, by replying to Mary’s e-mail letting us know the status. |
advised her that if we don’t receive a positive response from her, | will proceed with the dismissal of their
application.

JoAnn

From: Dupuy, Siobhan [mailto:Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 4:19 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

You are very welcome. Ms. Harduvel apologized for not having the completed questions to us yet.

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 3:56 PM

To: Dupuy, Siobhan

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

Thank you!

From: Dupuy, Siobhan [mailto:Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 2:45 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: George Li; James Ball; Sofield, Richard; Pinto, Greg (DHS); David Krech; Wheaton, Mary (NSD); Rockoff,
Jennifer ,

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

Importance: High

JoAnn,
Thanks for your email. | have spoken to Ms. Harduvel and we confirmed by phone that she received the
questionnaire on January 13, 2009. This was the third time the questions had been sent. Responses/answers

have yet to be received from the applicant. DOJ asked that the questionnaire be completed by the end of the
month (Tuesday, June 30th) so this application can be processed.

Siobhan

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 12:51 PM

7/21/2009
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To: JoAnn Sutton; Dupuy, Siobhan

Cc: George Li; James Ball; Sofield, Richard; Pinto, Greg (DHS); David Krech; Wheaton, Mary (NSD); Rockoff,
Jennifer

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

Siobhan,

| just received the attached e-mail from Ms. Simonetta indicating that she has not yet heard from you. She would
like to complete the process for USA Communications Inc. so we can grant their application. | will let her know
that | have asked you to contact her and you will do so soon.

Thank you,
JoAnn

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 2:08 PM

To: 'Dupuy, Siobhan'

Cc: George Li; James Ball; 'Sofield, Richard'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; 'Wheaton, Mary
(NSD)'

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

Siobhan,

| just spoke with Ms. Simonetta P. Harduvel, Office Manager of Villaneuva & Banjndas, LLP and she was under
the impression from a former employee that everything regarding this application was taken care and it had been
completed. Please contact Simonetta at (305) 377-0086 or e-mail her at sharduvel @ bajandas-law.com.

Thanks!

JoAnn

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 2:29 PM

To: 'Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'

Cc: 'Dupuy, Siobhan'; George Li; James Ball; 'Sofield, Richard'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; David Krech
Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

Thanks Mary. We’ll begin the dismissal process.

JoAnn

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD) [mailto:Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 2:17 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Dupuy, Siobhan; George Li; James Ball; Sofield, Richard; Pinto, Greg (DHS); David Krech; Wheaton, Mary
(NSD)

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070717-00297 USA COMMUNICATION INC.

JoAnn,

We sent the new triage questions on January 13, 2009. We also sent them an email on May 4, 2009, requesting a
response to the triage questions within 2 weeks or that we would be requesting a dismissal. We have not heard
from them and therefore are requesting that this application be dismissed.

7/21/2009



